
JEFFERSON COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 4 TO 
Invitation to Bid (ITB) FOR 

Waukeenah Highway BSCOP Bridge over SCL Railroad 
RFP 2023-14 

Issued August 7, 2023 
All times listed in the Schedule of Events are Eastern Standard Time (EST). 

Event Date/Time 
Bid Advertisement Date July 7, 2023 

Release of Invitation to Bid July 7, 2023 
Bid Questions Due from Prospective Bidder August 1, 2023 July 27, 2023 

Responses to bid questions due August 7, 2023 August 1, 2023 
BIDS DUE TO BOCC Aug. 8, 2023 Aug. 7, 2023 @ 3:00 P.M. 

Posting of Intended Award August 9, 2023 
Board Consideration of Intended Award August 17, 2023 

Posting of Notice of Award August 18, 2023 
 
This addendum is issued for the purpose of amending the Schedule of Events and responding to 
additional questions. 
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Section 1.0 Schedule of Events is amended as follows: 
 
SECTION 1.0 SCHEDULE OF EVENTS 
Failure to comply with this or any other paragraph of this ITB shall be sufficient reason for 
rejection of the bid. 
 
All times listed in the Schedule of Events are Eastern Standard Time (EST). 

Event Date/Time 
Bid Advertisement Date July 7, 2023 

Release of Invitation to Bid July 7, 2023 
Bid Questions Due from Prospective Bidder August 1, 2023 July 27, 2023 

Responses to bid questions due August 2, 2023 August 1, 2023 
BIDS DUE TO BOCC Aug. 8, 2023 Aug. 7, 2023 @ 3:00 P.M. 

Posting of Intended Award August 9, 2023 
Board Consideration of Intended Award August 17, 2023 

Posting of Notice of Award August 18, 2023 
 

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK. 
RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS APPEAR ON THE NEXT PAGE  
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Questions received are provided in black below. Responses to questions are provided in red. 
 
Q1:  Is a bid bond required for this ITB? 

R1: No. 
 
Q2: How many calendar days do we have to complete this project?  

R2: 60 days. 
 
Q3: What are the liquidated damages per day if we do not complete this project on time? 

R3: The liquidated damages appear on page 8 of Addendum 1 in the Draft Contract and 
corresponds to the FDOT Specs 2023-2024 p. 107 for a contract $299k and under pdf. 

 
Q4: What is the estimated engineer’s budget for this project?  

R4: $150,000.00 
 

Q5: Are there any mandatory  DBE/minority goal %    required to meet to bid on this project?  
R5: There is not a mandatory DBE Goal on this project, but the overall aspirational goal for 
FDOT is 10.65% for Fiscal Years 2021-2023. 

 
Q6: We note that August 7th is a Monday.    That means we would have to mail out our bid on 

Friday August 4th.      Is there anyway that this can be moved to later in the week given the 
letting falls on a Monday?  
R6: The County is not extending the deadline for responses. 

 
Q7: On Bid Proposal Form 2 for this tender, it states that the bidder must provide a state 

contractor’s license number. Will the bid be rejected if we do not provide a state contractor’s 
license number? We have the FDOT prequalification for Bridge Repair and Rehabilitation. 
R8: A State Contractor’s License Number is required on Form 2 for a responsive submittal. 
 
 

https://fdotwww.blob.core.windows.net/sitefinity/docs/default-source/programmanagement/implemented/specbooks/fy-2023-24/fy2023-24ebook.pdf?sfvrsn=6b69416d_6
chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https:/fdotwww.blob.core.windows.net/sitefinity/docs/default-source/equalopporunity/dbecertification/final-approved-fdot-fhwa-dbe-goal-methodology-2021-2023-_.pdf?sfvrsn=56fc8f97_2

